
1957. No. 19.

I

The Mir&ister of Foreign Aiffairs of Greece
to the Chargé d'Affaires a.i. of the Canadian Embassy in AtheLs

MINISTRY 0F FOREIGN AFFAIRS

ATHENS, JUiy lst 1957.
DEAR SIR,

I have the honour ta acknowledge receipt of your Note dated June the 26

1957 which runs as follows:

"Upon instructions from my Government, I have the honour to proPc

that diplomatic representatives and officiais of Canada and Greece accredit
in or posted to Greece or Canada respectively, as well as members of th1ý

familles and staffs who hoid diplomatic or special passports, may obtain vi5

valid for an unlimited number of entries ta or departures from Greece or Carle'
during the appointment of the representatives and officiais concerned in tb
country or for the period of validity of their passports which ever is the 1ess'

"If the foregzoing proposai is acceptable to your Governmnent, I have
honour ta suggest that this note and your reply to that effect shall constitute
Agreement between our two Governments, which shall corne into force '

month after the date of your reply and shall remain in force until thirtY da

after a notice of termination has been given by either Government".

In repiy, I take pleasure in informing you that the Greek Royal Governln'
accepts the foregoing proposai, so that your above mentioned Note and Il
present answer be considered as piacing in record the Agreement betw"
Canada and Greece.

Accept, dear Sir, the renewed assurances of my most distinguisl
consideration.

E. AVEROFF-TOSIZZA
Minister for Foreign Affai-"'

Mr. David Stansfieid
Chargé d'Affaires a.i.

Embassy of Canada
En Ville


